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New York State Division of the Budget Archived Websites B2055

Overview of the Records

Repository: New York State Archives

Summary: This series consists of archival copies of the publicly accessible
websites of the Division of the Budget.

Creator: New York (State). Division of the Budget

Title: Division of the Budget archived websites

Quantity: 13 website(s)

Inclusive  Date: 2006-2008, 2010, 2014, 2019-2020

Series: B2055

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content Note

This series consists of archival copies of the publicly accessible websites of the New York State
Division of the Budget (DOB).

B2055-07: This accretion includes a copy of the main DOB site that was produced on April
7, 2007, several months after Governor George E. Pataki (1995-2006) left office. It contains
overviews, agency presentations, financial plans, 30-day amendments, legislative bills, and
other records relating to the state's Executive Budget (2001-02 through 2006-07). It also
contains press releases (1998-2007), monthly economic and financial reports (2005-2007), and
annual information statements (2001-02 through 2006-07) and other information concerning
state-issued bonds. Also included are documents concerning the State's World Trade Center
economic recovery plan, information concerning the impact of the 2007-08 Executive Budget
upon local governments, and information for citizens interested in the State's budget.

This accretion also includes a copy of the DOB Publications site that was produced on
December 23, 2006. It contains overviews, agency presentations, financial plans, 30-day
amendments, legislative bills, and other records relating to the 2006-07 Executive Budget. It
also includes press releases (1998-2005), monthly economic and financial reports (2005-2006),
and information concerning the State's World Trade Center economic recovery plan.
Researchers should note that, owing to its structure, this copy also includes almost all of the
information found on the main DOB site as of December 23, 2006; clicking on the "Home" link
at the top right of each Publications page will bring up the home page of the main site.

B2055-08: This accretion includes a copy of the main DOB site that was produced on May
13, 2008, shortly after the resignation of Governor Eliot L. Spitzer (2007-2008). It contains
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overviews, agency presentations, financial plans, 30-day amendments, legislative bills, and
other records relating to the state's Executive Budget (1999-2000 through 2008-09). It also
contains press releases (2007-2008), monthly economic and financial reports (2005-2007),
budget bulletins (1986-1987, 1992-1995, 2000-2008), and annual information statements
(2007-08) and other information concerning state-issued bonds.

Also included are meeting materials (2008) of and information about the Public Authorities
Control Board and aid to local governments for citizens interested in the state's budget.
Researchers should note that although the navigational links at the left-hand side of each page
may appear blank, mousing over these links will reveal labeled links that work properly.

This accretion also contains a copy of the DOB Publications site that was produced on May
20, 2008. It contains overviews, agency presentations, financial plans, 30-day amendments,
legislative bills, and other records relating to the 2008-09 and 2007-08 Executive Budgets.
It also includes press releases (2007-2008) and budget bulletins (1986-1987, 1992-1995,
2000-2008). Researchers should note that, owing to its structure, this copy of the Publications
site also includes almost all of the information found on the main Division of the Budget site as
of May 20, 2008; clicking on the "Home" link at the top right of each Publications page will bring
up the home page of the main site.

B2055-10: This accretion contains a copy of the Division of the Budget's main site produced
on December 17, 2010, shortly before Governor David A. Paterson left office. It contains
overviews, agency presentations, financial plans, amendments, legislative bills, and other
materials relating to the Executive Budget (1999-2000 through 2010-2011). It also contains
press releases (2007-2010), quarterly economic and financial reports (2005-2010), budget
bulletins (1986-1987, 1992-1995, 2000-2010) and annual information statements (1999-2010)
and other information concerning State-issued bonds. Also included are meeting materials
(2010) of and information about the Public Authorities Control Board, information about aid to
local governments, and information for citizens interested in the State's budget.

This accretion also contains copies of of the Division of the Budget's New York Bonds site
and Publications site that were produced on December 17, 2010. The New York Bonds site
contains information about the types of bonds sold by the State of New York, current and future
bond offerings, and information about how to purchase them. The Publications site contains
overviews, agency presentations, financial plans, amendments, legislative bills, and other
records relating to the 1999-2000 through 2010-2011 Executive Budgets. It also includes press
releases (2007-2010) and budget bulletins (1986-1987, 1992-1995, 2000-2010). Most, but not
all, of this information is also included in the December 10, 2010 copy of the main Division of
the Budget site. Researchers should note the the Publications site was removed from the live
Web some time after this copy was produced; information previously made available on this site
was incorporated into the main Division of the Budget site.

B2055-14: This accretion consists of copies of two sites maintained by the Division of the
Budget. Owing to the limitations of Web archiving technology, most of the information contained
within the Open Budget site (copied February 26, 2014) could not be copied properly. However,
this copy does include charts (2014-2015) depicting revenue and expenditures and textual
documents and, in some instances, downloadable spreadsheets relating to Executive Budget
Financial Plans (1990-2000 through 2014-2015), Executive Budget Financial Plan Updates
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(1999-2000 through 2014-2015), Enacted Budget Financial Plans (1997-1998 through
2013-2014), Enacted Budget July Updates (1998-1999 through 2013-2014, with gaps), and
Enacted Budget Mid-Year Updates (1954-1955 through 2013-2014, with gaps).

The Grants Reform website (copied March 5, 2014) contains information about the Grants
Gateway application portal that all state agency grant programs began using as of January 1,
2014, a copy of the state's new Master Contract for Grants, and forms and guidelines for state
agencies and grantees. Researchers should note that, owing to the structure of the live site and
the limitations of Web archiving technology, neither the Grants Gateway system itself nor the
training videos posted on the Grants Reform site could be captured properly.

B2055-20: This accretion contains a copy of the Division of the Budget site produced on
December 30, 2019. It contains information about the division's history and organizational
structure, press releases (2007-2019), the published versions of the state's Executive Budgets
and Enacted Budgets and associated briefing books, agency presentations, legislation,
projections, reports, and other materials (1999-2000 through 2019-2020). Also included are
Capital Program and Financing Plans (2006-2007 through 2019-2020), School Aid programs
(2005-2006 through 2019-2020), and information about Community Projects Fund initiatives
(2003-2008). A citizen's guide to the budget process and an investor's guide for buyers of state-
issued bonds are also present.

Researchers should note that, owing to the structure of the live site, most of the information
associated with the State Agency Guide and Public Authorities Control Board sections of this
site could not be captured properly.

This accretion also includes copies of three other sites maintained by the Division of the
Budget. The New York Bonds site (captured December 31, 2019) contains information about
the types of bonds he state issues, the state's budget and finances (2019-2020) and credit
ratings, and a Frequently Asked Questions section for prospective investors. The Voluntary
Defined Contribution Plan site (copied January 15, 2020) consists of a single webpage that
provides summary information about the state's retirement program for select employees who
did not wish to join the state's existing pension system.

Owing to the limitations of Web archiving technology, most of the information contained
within the Open Budget site (copied December 31, 2019) could not be captured properly.
However, this copy does include charts (2019-2020) depicting revenue and expenditures and
textual documents and, in some instances, downloadable spreadsheets relating to Executive
Budget Financial Plans (1990-2000 through 2019-2020), Executive Budget Financial Plan
Updates (1999-2000 through 2019-2020), Enacted Budget Financial Plans (1997-1998 through
2019-2020), Enacted Budget July Updates (1998-1999 through 2019-2020, with gaps), and
Enacted Budget Mid-Year Updates (1954-1955 through 2019-2020, with gaps).
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Use of Records

Access Restrictions

There are no restrictions regarding access to or use of this material.

Items Online

Division of the Budget archived websites, 2006-2008, 2010, 2014, 2019-2020

Division of the Budget site (2007)

Division of the Budget site (2008)

Division of the Budget site (2010)

Division of the Budget site (2019)

Division of the Budget Publications site (2006)

Division of the Budget Publications site (2008)

Division of the Budget Publications site (2010)

New York Bonds site (2010, 2019)

Open Budget site (2014, 2019)

Grants Reform site (2014)

Voluntary Defined Contribution Program site (2020)

Administrative Information

Custodial History

The New York State Archives and the New York State Library used Web archiving software
to copy these Web sites in order to preserve the information they contain.
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://convwebdocs.oclc.org/0000064075-000004399843
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://convwebdocs.oclc.org/0000085465-000014743645
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://www.budget.state.ny.us
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/https://www.budget.ny.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://convwebdocs.oclc.org/0000057451-000002679440
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://convwebdocs.oclc.org/0000085606-000014901908
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://publications.budget.state.ny.us/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://www.bonds.ny.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/https://openbudget.ny.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/http://grantsreform.ny.gov
https://wayback.archive-it.org/8438/*/https://definedcontribution.ny.gov/
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Access Terms

• Corporations, Government--New York (State)--Finance
• Finance, Public--New York (State)
• Budgeting
• Budget--New York (State)
• Publicizing state government
• Documenting public policy
• Web sites
• New York (State)
• New York (State)--Politics and government
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